
Question and Answers to RFP for Web Programming and Maintenance Services 
 

Inquiry #1 

1. Can the work be performed remotely? 
A: Yes, the majority of the work is performed remotely with communication via e-mail with the 
vendor.  However, there are times when in-person meetings are required when working with 
agency staff on various tools and inputs.   

2. Is the vendor who built the original custom application eligible for this work? 
A: Yes 

3. Can the estimated costs for the various contract elements in section d of the proposal content 
be on an hourly rate? Otherwise, can you provide more details on each so we can provide an 
accurate estimate? 
A: Yes it can be an hourly rate at different levels depending on the staff qualification to perform 
each task 

4. Does LSOHC have a budget for this work? 
A: The LSOHC has a line item in our biannual budget for continued maintenance of this site and 
database.  

 

Inquiry #2 

1. What versions of these are currently used? 
 
Operating System – Red Hat Linux Server – Α: VERSION 7  
Web Server - Apache – Α: VERSION 2.4.6 
Web Application Code – HTML, CSS, JavaScript (JQuery or Dojo frameworks preferred) and PHP   - 
Α: HTML5,CSS3, JavaScript 1.7, PHP- 5.4.16 
Database – PostgreSQL with PostGIS spatial extension  - Α: POSTGRES 9.2 POSTGIS 2.1.3 
GIS Web Mapping Software – GeoMOOSE, OpenLayers, Leaflet, and/or MapServer or other open 
source stack   - Α: MAPSERVER 6.1 

2. Are you willing to go with a more modern recommendation for these, given that these 
versions are not supported and haven’t been for years:   
A: YES 

The custom web based software solution should be supported and compatible on all modern web browsers such as Internet Explorer 
7+ and Fire Fox 3.6+. The web application will be available to internal staff and external partners.  

3. Who wrote the current software?  
A: HOUSTON ENGINERRING 
 

4. Who currently maintains the software?  
A: HOUSTON ENGINEERING 
 

5. What frameworks, if any, is it built on?  
A: N/A 



 
6. What kind of API is the legacy API (REST, SOAP, etc)?  

A: REST 
 

7. Does the current application meet current best practices for web application security?  
A: YES 
 

8. What service is being used to send transactional email from the system?   
A: SENDMAIL 
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